

Site Council Minutes February 1, 2024

5000 North Bowe; Road +Tuc;on, Arizona 85749-9522 + (520) 584-7700 + Fax (520) 584-7701

7:30am

https://tusd1.zoom.us/j/88093009106

Present: Sarah Smith, Corri Cook, Aaron Syrmopoulos, Alyson Nielson, Leticia Tinoco, Bridgette Gomez-Munoz, Kevin Amidan, David Garwacki

Absent: Anicia Trejo-Flores, Rex De Roulhac, Mary Morse, Stephanie Trotter

- 1. PTSA Report (Leticia Tinoco)
 - a. Candy grams have been a successful fundraiser for senior breakfast. Sold around 120 around Christmas and for Valentine's Day they currently have around 12. Will be on campus one day this week and one day next week
 - b. Will be doing gram fundraiser for spring holidays and Earth Day
 - c. February 7 is Chipotle night which will go toward NEF grants
 - d. PTSA will be donating \$150 for FAFSA drawing for seniors
 - e. Senior breakfast committee is getting together for planning
 - f. Working on sweatshirts and t shirts for each grade level
- 2. Student Council Report (Anicia Trejo-Flores)
- 3. Counseling Report (Kristine Mateos)
 - a. Course request lessons are finished and
 - b. Preparing for third quarter benchmarks and ACT
 - c. Middle school lessons are
- 4. Principal's Report (Kevin Amidan)
 - a. ESSR funded positions are potentially being cut (our current ESSR positions are the CSP, MTSS Coordinator, and Social and Emotional Health Counselor)
 - District has a framework in place to continue funding the CSP position (Curriculum Service Provider/Julie Brown)
 - ii. On Tuesday the Governing Board chose not to fund the extra ESSR positions and give all TUSD employees a \$1,000 bonus with leftover ESSR money.
 - b. TUSD has begun to the process of selling bonds and is working to get a projects committee together to determine which projects will be completed first
 - c. Hiring Update: had interviews for a monitor and grounds person and will hopefully have candidates moved forward soon. Still looking for an Earth and Space Science teacher but no candidates stepped up so our science teachers have agreed to teach those classes

- d. Welcome to Success has been moved to February 29th from March 1^{st.}
- e. Enrollment Grown to 913 students

5. Items for discussion

- a. Use of undesignated tax credit money to purchase digital table for volleyball & basketball games and wrestling meets (Mr. Garwacki)
 - i. Updated main gym with floors, sound system, bleachers, bench seating.
 - ii. Will be updating other athletics facilities in
 - iii. Eyesore in the gym is the scorers table
 - iv. Proposal to update the scorers table to a digital table that allows for selling advertisements, project the score to the fans, post pictures and announcements. Wheels will lock so the table won't move anymore.
 - v. Vote will be for 12ft Triple Screen Table (\$12,389) for up to \$13,000 will be out later today
- b. Approve up to \$600 to use toward qualifying students' AP exam fees
 - i. Vote via email will be out later today.

https://tusd1.zoom.us/j/88093009106

Next Meeting: March 7 at 7:30am